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Dear Sir

GOSPORT PRE-INQUEST HEARING
OUR MEMBER: DR JANE BARTON

I would be most grateful for your clarification in relation to two of the matters to be considered at the
forthcoming hearing. In the various papers you kKindly made available in relation to Elsie Lavender
there is a statement from Dr Rodney Taylor which appears relevant. It is not apparent from the
witness list if you intend to call Dr Taylor or read his statement under Rule 37, and I would be grateful
if you could let me know what the position might be there,

Similarly, in relation to the case of Robert Wilson, there is a statement from Professor Baker, Again, if
you could let me know what the position might be in that regard that would be much appreciated.

Yours fairthfidlv. ..
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